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] Windsor House

By Email Only Homes England — 6" Floor
50 Victoria Street
London
SW1H OTL

Dear IR

RE: Request for Information — RFI2946

Thank you for your recent email, which was processed under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA).
For clarification, you requested the following information:

please may i request an up to date list of supplier, subcontractors, and consultants that have or will be involved with
the development of Robin Hood Gardens and the surrounding areas. Work will include the alterations and demolition
of existing buildings, site clearance and ground works and redevelopment to provide up to 1,700 residential units (up
to 191,510sqm) up to 1,710 sqm retail space (class A1-A5), up to 900 sgm business space (B1), up to 500 sqm
community space (D1), a new school (4,500 sgm ), a replacement mosque (1,200 sqm), an energy centre (750 sgm),
associated plant and servicing, provision of open space, landscaping work and ancillary drainage, car parking (up to
340 spaces in designated surface, podium, semi basement and basement plus on street) and alterations to and
creation of new vehicular and pedestrian access routes. Associated work will include infrastructure, enabling works,
sewer system, access roads and landscaping. Scheme also includes Extraction Ventilation.

Response

| am able to confirm that Homes England does not hold the information detailed in your request. This is because
there is no legal or business reason for Homes England to do so.

In order to conclude that the information is not held, we have searched with our Estates Regeneration team who
would have the requested information if held.

The FOIA does not oblige a public authority to create information to answer a request if the requested information is
not held. The duty under section 1(1) is only to provide the recorded information held.

The full text of section 1 in the legislation can be found here:

https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2000/36/section/1
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Advice and Assistance

We have a duty to provide advice and assistance in accordance with Section 16 of the FOIA. To comply with this duty
we are able to confirm that Homes England is not involved with the funding or development of this scheme. The
Greater London Authority may hold the information that you seek and can be contacted via the following:

mayor@london.gov.uk

Public Liaison Unit
Greater London Authority
The Queen’s Walk
London

SE1 2AA

https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-information/freedom-information

Right to Appeal

If you are not happy with the information that has been provided or the way in which your request has been handled
you may request an internal review by writing to;

The Information Governance Team
Homes England — 6" Floor
Windsor House

50 Victoria Street

London

SW1H OTL

Or by email to infogov@homesengland.gov.uk

You may also complain to the Information Commissioner however, the Information Commissioner does usually
expect the internal review procedure to be exhausted in the first instance.

The Information Commissioner's details can be found via the following link

https://ico.org.uk/

Please note that the contents of your request and this response are also subject to the Freedom of Information Act
2000. Homes England may be required to disclose your request and our response accordingly.

Yours sincerely,

The Information Governance Team
For Homes England
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